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Majid Amin

From: ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2021 12:45 PM
To: Majid Amin
Subject: Fwd: Re: [EXT] Non-extension of contract of overage employee

Please initiate in HRIS. His contract shall not be renewed after 31-May-21.  
 
 
 
Sent from myMail for iOS 
 
 
-------- Forwarded message -------- 
From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>, Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>, SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>, KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int>, Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>, majid.amin@ctc.org.pk <majid.amin@ctc.org.pk>, 
Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk> 
Date: Sunday, 23 May 2021, 12:43 PM +0500 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Non-extension of contract of overage employee 
 

Approved  
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2021 9:53 AM 
To: Ayesha Naeem 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan; MOHAMED, Gedi; SALVATORI, Edda; KAMRAN, Waheed; Naila Nizam; 
majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais Khan 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Non-extension of contract of overage employee  
  
Dear Sir, 

Mr. Muhammad Uzair, UCPO Birmal South Waziristan has attained retirement age. Your approval is requested 
to conclude his contract as of May 31, 2021. 
 
Thank you  
 
Waseem Abbas 
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On May 22, 2021, at 10:32 PM, Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Waseem and Mr. Faizan,  

  

Greetings ! 

  

With reference to the subject matter, this is to bring to your kind information that UCPO 
Birmal, South Waziristan – Mr. Muhammad Uzair (CNIC # 2170809930339) has got overage 
(60 years, 8 months). As per policy, his contract is not recommended for further extension 
after its expiry on 31-May-2021. However, if the said employee is an extraordinary performer, 
then a strong written justification from the PTL for retaining the said employee can be 
forwarded to WHO FO for review and approval.  

  

Feedback of WHO PO is requested in this regard.  

  

In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.  

  

Best Regards, 

Ayesha Naeem 

Project Coordinator – PTPP Project 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            

Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 

Cell: 0346-1019451 

  


